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March 28, 2022
MEMO TO : Park Board Commissioners
FROM . Stuart Mackinnon — Board Chair, Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation

SUBJECT : Park Board Commissioner Liaison Appointments — 2022 Updates

Dear Commissioners,

I am writing to confirm the Park Board Commissioner Liaison appointments for the remainder of
the current Board term (to November 2022).

For Park Board community partners and advisory bodies, all liaison appointments will remain the
same except for the following changes:

Park Board Partners/Advisory Bodies Park Board Commissioner Liaison
Association Presidents Group Board Chair — Stuart Mackinnon (2022)
Dunbar Community Association John Irwin

For City Council advisory bodies, | recommend the following Commissioner Liaison appointments:

Council Advisory Bodies Park Board Commissioner Liaison
Arts & Culture Advisory Committee John Irwin

Persons with Disabilities Advisory Committee Tricia Barker

Seniors’ Advisory Committee Tricia Barker

Transportation Advisory Council John Irwin

Vancouver City Planning Commission John Irwin

Vancouver Public Library Board Stuart Mackinnon

In recognition of the existing commitments for Commissioners in relation to their various Park
Board liaison roles, all other City advisory body liaison vacancies will remain unfilled at this time.
Park Board staff liaisons will continue to ensure parks and recreation interests are represented
and relevant information is shared with the Board. For your convenience, a complete list of all
current liaison appointments is attached as Appendix A. If you have any questions or concerns
please let me know.

Regards,

e

Stuart Mackinnon (he/him)
Chair - Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation

likiclc
Copy to: PB Leadership Team; PB CCA Engagement Coordinator; City Clerks Office
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APPENDIX A - Park Board Commissioner Liaisons —2022

Community Centre Associations
Association Presidents Group

Britannia Community Services Society
Champlain Heights Community Association
Douglas Park Community Association
Dunbar Community Association

False Creek Community Association
Hastings Community Association

Kerrisdale Community Centre Society
Killarney Community Centre Society
Kitsilano War Memorial Community Association
Marpole-Oakridge Community Association
Mount Pleasant Community Association
Ray-Cam Co-operative Association

Renfrew Park Community Association

Riley Park Hillcrest Community Association
Roundhouse Community Arts & Recreation Society
Strathcona Community Centre Association
Sunset Community Association

Thunderbird Neighbourhood Association
Trout Lake Community Centre Association
West End and Coal Harbour Community Association
West Point Grey Community Association
Park Board Advisory Groups

City Wide Youth Council

Neighbourhood Matching Fund Selection Committee
Community Partners/Groups

Bloedel Strategic Advisory Committee

Brock House Society

Dr. Sun Yat-Sen Classical Chinese Garden
Hastings Park Conservancy

Jericho Sailing Centre Association

Stanley Park Ecological Society

Vancouver Botanical Gardens Association
Vancouver Field Sports Federation
Vancouver Skateboard Coalition

City of Vancouver Advisory Groups

Arts & Culture Advisory Committee

Persons with Disabilities Advisory Committee
Seniors’ Advisory Committee

Transportation Advisory Council

Vancouver City Planning Commission
Vancouver Public Library Board

Commissioner Liaison

Stuart Mackinnon (Board Chair)

Stuart Mackinnon
Tricia Barker
John Coupar

John Irwin
John Coupar
Camil Dumont

John Irwin
Tricia Barker

John Irwin
Dave Demers

John Irwin

Stuart Mackinnon

Gwen Giesbrecht
Camil Dumont
Dave Demers
Camil Dumont

Stuart Mackinnon

Gwen Giesbhrecht

Gwen Giesbrecht
Dave Demers
Tricia Barker

Commissioner Liaison
Camil Dumont
Dave Demers

Commissioner Liaison
John Coupar
Tricia Barker
Dave Demers
John Coupar
John Coupar
Camil Dumont
Dave Demers
Camil Dumont

Stuart Mackinnon

Commissioner Liaison

John Irwin
Tricia Barker
Tricia Barker

John Irwin

John Irwin

Stuart Mackinnon
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